SeN MEXiCH

Southwest Incident Management Team

RETURN DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

The signing of this document returns authority and responsibility for the management of
the Salt Fire to the Tonto National Forest and the Arizona Department of Forestry and Fire
Management.

It is mutally agreed that the objectives and management direction have been met. The
Southwest Area Incident Management Team 1 (Alan Sinclair, Incident Commander) is
released from the incident, effective August 29, 2020 at 0600 hours.

Alan Sinclair
Incident Commander
SWA IMT1

Nofirss

Neil Boswgrth
Forest Supervisor
Tonto National Forest

John Truett
Arizona State Fire Management Officer
Arizona Depaertment of Forestry and Fire Management




8/29/2020 Mail - Love, Bob - Outlook

[EXTERNAL] FW: DOA

Madrid, Anthony -FS <anthony.madrid@usda.gov>
Sat 8/29/2020 5:25 PM
To: Love, Bob <Bob_Love@nps.gov>

@] 1 attachments (248 KB)
SALT Return of Delegation of Authority.pdf;

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

FYI

From: John Truett [mailto:jtruett@dffm.az.gov]

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Madrid, Anthony -FS <anthony.madrid@usda.gov>
Subject: DOA

Sorry for the Delay

John Truett

State Fire Management Officer
1110 W Washington, Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85007

C 619 204-6196

0 602 771-1409

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it
contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

https://outlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGMyZ GExZjUyL TA2Y TUtNDBkNS04ZDE3LWUONjc0ZDc0ZGM2MQAQAPAMXaUqTKIDrErC5AZY...
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